

Action points from comms meeting – 5/10/2010

Wendy to contact Richard re availability in budget of funds to pay Freya to work 1 day per month on Highland food challenge

Freya to contact Anne regarding amended Highland Food Challenge events/demos programme

Teen to liaise with Freya about promotion of deoms and community market – prepare news release for release to press and viral e-mail duirn gweek beginning 11 October.

Teen to investigate getting events listed on MFR

Freya to contact Tommy to discuss tatties event

Teen to dig out Alex Hill's presentation and send round group.

Teen to contact High Raven about availability for talk on farming and food.

Teen to watch Turning Point film and report back to group

(Food inc - available on DVD 3 November – programme screening at next meeting?)

Teen to contact the Scone Fairies re availability for ceilidh on March 26

Teen to phone Louise to discuss potential event – debate with representatives of public bodies

Teen to contact Ailsa Villegas to discuss event/talk

Wendy to circulate correspondence re Verity's presentation

Berbel to organise Craft Fair stall at Rosemarkie on 20 Aug

Next meeting – Tuesday 26 October at Wendy's